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February 18, 2020 

ADDENDUM 2 

TO:  All Prospective Offerors 

FROM:  Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

REF:  Bid 2020-38 Security Improvements at Williamsport High School 

BID DUE DATE/TIME:    February 26, 2020 at 11:00 am EST 
  Washington County Public Schools Center for Education Services 

10435 Downsville Pike 
Hagerstown, MD 21740 

 
 

The following changes are made a part of the Contract Documents for the project named above. Receipt of this 

Addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bid to be 

considered as non-responsive. 

GENERAL/BIDDER QUESTIONS 

 

2.1 Q: Do you have anywhere in writing with the ACM quantified? 
A: The hazardous materials report is attached to this addendum, showing that the floor tile and mastic in this 
area has been shown to contain asbestos. If the Contractor finds any other materials during construction that 
are possibly hazardous, the Contractor shall leave the material undisturbed and notify the Owner 
immediately. 

 
2.2 Q: Please review and define/quantify responsibility for correction(s) of NEC violations discovered for the existing 

area where ceiling is to be removed and facilities are to remain in place to maintain power and IT connectivity to 
areas beyond the scope of the intended renovations. 

 A: A: Bidders shall assume there are no existing NEC violations. 
 
2.3 Q: Can you please provide the contact information for the contractor that originally installed or currently 

services the access control system for the school that we will be tying in to? 
 A: WCPS does not have a sole source access control subcontractor. Atlantic Security (Hagerstown, MD) 

installed the current system. Rusty Baker can be reached at rusty@atlanticsecurity.net 
 
2.4 Q: Can you please provide the contact information for the contractor that originally installed or currently 

services the video surveillance system for the school that we will be tying in to? 
A: WCPS does not have a sole source video surveillance subcontractor. Atlantic Security (Hagerstown, MD) 
installed the current system. Rusty Baker can be reached at rusty@atlanticsecurity.net 

 
2.5 Q: Can you please provide the contact information for the contractor that originally installed or currently 

services the fire alarm system for the school that we will be tying in to? 
 A: The existing fire alarm system at Williamsport High School was manufactured by, and is serviced by, 

Simplex. 
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2.6 Q: Please provide security window height. 
 A: The transaction window shall be 48” high. Final submittal to be approved by Owner before fabrication. 
 
2.7 Q: Can you please provide specifications for the ceiling and flooring to be installed in the newly created office 

space?  
 A: The flooring type is described in Addendum Item 1.2. The ceiling type shall be Armstrong 1728A. 
 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 NARRATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments: Williamsport High School Hazardous Materials Report 
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